29TH ANNUAL REPORT

OF

2019-20

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/S AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

129, MAHALAXMI CLOTH MARKET
PANDRI, RAIPUR (CG)

PH. NO. 4038192 MOB. 9826733366
Email: capankaj_jain@rediffmail.com




ASHOK A REFINERIES LIMITED
Reg. Off: 501, WALLFORT OZONE, FAFADIH RAIPUR (C.G) 492001
PH-07714036378 FAX - 077]1-4036578
CINNQ: LI5143CTi991PLC006678
wyww.ashokhuarefineries.com Email: arlraipurd yahoo.com

To
All the Members
NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 29 Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at
02.30pm on Monday, the 28% September, 2020 through Video Conferencing (“VC”) Other
AudioVisual Means (“OAVM”) to transact following business:;

ORDINARY BU S:

1. To receive, consider and adopt financial statement containing the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2020 and Statement of Profit & Loss, Cash Flow, Related Party
Transactions and Notes to the Financial Statements for the period ended 31st March,
2020 forming part of the Accounts for the year 2019-20 and the Report of the
Independent Auditors thereon.

2. To consider re-appointment of director , Shri Mansoor Ahmed (DIN 01398796) who
retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment and if thought
fit, to pass the following resolution with or without modification as an Ordinary
resolution -

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act,
2013 Shri Mansoor Ahmed (DIN 01398796) who retires by rotation at this meeting
and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3. To re-appoint Shrt Ravi Kamra (DIN 00745058) as an Independent Director of the Company
and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the
following resolution as an Special Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”™) read with Schedule
IV to the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the
ttme bewng in force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Shri Ravi Kamra
(DIN 00745058), who holds office of Independent Director up to 30 September, 2020
and who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as
provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
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2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section
160(1) of the Act from a Member, signifying his intention to propose Shri Kamra for the
office of Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term of five consecutive years
commencing from 1* October, 2020 upto 30 September, 2025.

4. To re-appoint Smt. Satyawati Parashar (DIN 00761009) as an Independent Director of the

5.

Company and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013(“the Act”) read with Schedule
IV to the Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the
time being in force) and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, and pursuant to the recommendation of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, Smt. Satyawati
Parashar (DIN 00761009), who holds office of Independent Director up to 30"
September, 2020 and who has submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for
independence as provided under Section 149(6) of the Act and Regulation 16(1) (b) of
the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing
under Section 160(1) of the Act from a Member, signifying his intention to propose Smt.
Satyawati Parashar for the office of Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a second term
of five consecutive years commencing from 1% October, 2020 upto 30" September, 2025.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) if any, the following
as an Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 13 read with the Rule 30 of the
Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 including any statutory modification(s) or
re-enactment thereof for the time being in force and subject to approval of Registrar
of Companies, Chhattisgarh, or any other statutory authority(ies), if any required in
this behalf, consent of members be and hereby accorded to alter the Main object
clause and other object clause of the Memorandum of Association of the Company
by inserting a new clauses after existing Clauses:

HI(A)

2{a) To carry on the business of trading of granuals like “PP,
HDPE, LDPE, LLDPE, PVC and all types of rexine and also
carry on business of trading of PP, HDPE Bags and FIBC
Bags.

2(b} To carry on the business of promotion or marketing of
goods and services provided by or belonging to the client
and provide operational assistance for marketing,




Hi{B)

(71} To invest, trade and hedge in the securities market, mutual
funds, and commodities market for all types of
commodities, in spot markets and in futures and all kinds of
derivatives including currency derivatives and securities
permitted under the laws of India.

(72) To invest and deal with the moneys of the company
not immediately required, upon such securities and in such

manner as may from time to time be determined by the
directors,

All the members are requested to attend the meeting.

By order of the Board
For, Ashoka Refineries Limited

Company Secre mpliance Officer

Date: 2rd September, 2020
Place: Raipur (C. G.}




Notes:

10.

11.

12

13,

Considering the present Covid-19 pandemir, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs {"MCA") has vide its circular dated May 5.
2020 read together with circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 {collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars™)
permitted convening the Annual General Meeting {"AGM” / “Meeting”] threugh Video Conferencing {"VC") or Other Audioc
Visual Means ("OAVM”), without the physical presence of the memhers at a common venue. In accordance with the MCA
Circulars, provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {'the Act’) and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 {"SEB] Listing Regulations”), the AGM of the Company is being
held through VC / 0AVM. The deemed venue for the AGM shall be the Registered Office of the Company.

The statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the special business to be transacted at the
meeting is annexed hereto.

Generally, a member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll
instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the Cempany. Since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM
pursuant to the MCA Circulurs, physical attendance of members hus been dispensed with, Accordingly, the facility for
appoiniment of proxies by the members will not be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip
are not annexed hereta,

Since the AGM will be held threugh VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the Meeting is not annexed heretn.

Details pursuant to SEB! (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in respect of director seeking
appointment/re-appeintment at Annual General Meeting forms part of the notice.

In compliance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual
Report 2019-20 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whese email addresses are registered with
the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Repart 2019-290 will also be available on the
Company’s wehsite |itip.//wwwashokarefiverescoimy and websites of the Stock Exchange BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.com on the website of CDSL {agency for pruviding the Remote e-Voting facility and e-voting system during
the AGM]) i.e. www.evotingindia.com

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain closed from 224 September, 2020 to 28" September, 2020
(both days inclusive).

Members whe are holding Shares in Physical Form are requested to notify their e-mail address, addresses or Bank details or
changes if any and attaching a self-attested copy of PAN card to the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) at
beetalrta@gmul.owin or to the Company at wlrdipurésyuhovwvm and always quote their Foliv Numbers in all
correspondences with the Company and RTA 1n respect of holding Shares in Electronic Form, members are requested to
notify any change in email, addresses or Bank details to their respective Depository Participants.

Members holding shares in physical form and desirous of making a nomination in respect of their shareholding in the
Company, as permitted under Section 72 of the Acl, are requested o submit detatls to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of
the Company, in the prescribed Form SH. 13 for this purpose.

Corporate Member(s) intending to send their Authorized Representative(s) are requested to send a duly certified copy of
the are also required to send legible scanned certified true copy (in PDF Format) of the Board Resolution / Power of
Attorney / Authority Letter, etc, together with atlested specimen signatire(s) of the duly zuthorized
represeniative{s),Board Resolution authorizing such representative(s) to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Beard of India (SEB1) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN] by
every participant in securities market. Members holding Shares in Electronic Form are, therefore, requested to submit the
PAN to their Depository Participants with which they are maintaining their Demat Accounts. Members holding shares in
Physical Form can submit their PAN details to the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent.

Members who are still holding Shares in Physical Form are advised to dematerialize their shareholdings to avail the benefits
of dematerialization which heside others include easy liquidity [since trading is permitted only in Dematerialized Form),
electronic transfer, savings in stamp duty, prevention of forgery etc.

PROCEDURE FOR JOINING THE AGM THROUGH VC / DAVM;
The Company will provide VC / 0AVM facility to its Members for participating at the AGM.

a. Sharehclder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the CDSL e-Voting
system. Shareholders may access the same at htips://www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login
by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for YC/OAVM will be available in shareholder/members login
where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

b.  Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / 1Pads for better experience.

. Further shareholders will be required fo allow Camera and use Internet with 2 poud speed to avoid any disturbance
during the meeting.




Please note that Particdipants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets vr through Laptep connecting via Mahile
Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. 1t is therefore
recammended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/felio pumber, email id, mobile number at ariraipur@yahoo.com. The shareholders who do not wish to
speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to meeting mentioning
their naime, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at arlraipur@yehoo.cont. These queries
will be replied to by the company suitably by email.

Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
questions during the meeting,

The procedure for e-Voting on the day uf the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for Remute e-voting,

Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VL/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on
the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible m vote
through e-Voting system avzilable during the EGM/AGM.

If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same
shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/0AVM facility , then the votes cast by such
shareholders shall be censidered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
shareholders attending the meeting.

Shareholders who have vated through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be
eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

- it) CUSTO

Nnn-Individual shareholders {ie. other than Individuais, HUF, NRI etc) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.cvetingindia.com and register themselves in the *Corporates” module.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
Lelpdeskevoting@od slingdiuco.

After receiving the login details a Compiiance User should be created using the admin login and passwerd. The
Compliance User would be abie to link the account(s} for which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney [PUA) which they have issued 1n favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to venify the same.
Alternatively Non individual sharehelders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signatuce of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; arlraipur@yahoc.com, if they have voted from individual
tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

14, Voting through electronic means-

a.

b.

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation the Company is Jeased to provide members facility to exercise their
right to vote at the 29th Annual Gieneral Meeting {AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted
through e-Voting Services provided by Centraj Depository Services {India} Limited.

JTHE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS VOTING ELECTRONICALLY ARE AS UNDER:

(i} The voting period begins on 25t September, 2020 from 10.00am onwards and ends on 27% Septemher,
2020 at 5.00pm. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form
or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 21st September, 2020 may cast their vote electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter,

(i) Shareholders who have already voted prier to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue,

(4} The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindiz.com.

(iv) Click on Shareholders.

(¥) Now enter your User ID

a,  For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b.  ForNSDL: 8 Character DP ID foliowed by 8 Digits Client 1D,




{vi)
{vii)

{viii)

(ix)
(x}

{xi)
{xii)

{xiii)

(xiv)

(xv}

(xvi)
(xwvii)

{xwviii)

(xix)

{xx)

¢ Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folic Mumbev registered with the
Company,
OR
Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at
https:/ fwww.cdslindiacom from Login - Myeasiusing  vourlogin  credentials. Once you
successfully log-in to CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Votingoption and proceed

directly to cast your vote electronically.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat ferm and had logged on to www evotingindia.com and voted on an
earlier voting af any company, then your existing password is te be used.

f you are a first time user fallow the steps given below:
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN | Enter your 1 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department {Applicable |

{ for hoth demat shareholders as well as physical sharehalders)

. Sharehelders who have not updated their PAN  with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence number
sent hy Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded

Bank in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details . If both the details are not recorded with the depository or
OR Date company please enter the member id / folio number in the
of Birth Dividend Bank details field as mentigned in instruction (v).
(DOB)

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they
are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field, Kindly note that this
password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on
which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-veting through CDSL platform. It is
strangly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your passwerd confidential,

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN for Ashioka Refineries Limited on which you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/NO"
fer voting. Select the option YES ar NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resclution.

Click nn the “RESQLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resofution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, dick on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resclution, you will nat be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print” option on the Yoting page.

If a2 demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app "m-Voting”. The m-Voting app can be
downloaded fram respective Stere. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while
Remuote Voting on your mohijle.

In case you have any gueries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
(*FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.




PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL ADDRESSES ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR
OBTAINING LOGIN CREDENTIALS FOR E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS PROPOSED IN THIS NOTICE:

1. For Phystcal sharehelders- please provide necessary details like Folio No, Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate
{front and back), PAN {self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
Company at arivaipur@yahov.cow or to RTA at heclalrta@gmailoom

2. For Demat sharehalders -, please provide Demat account detials {CDSL-16 digit beneficiary 1D or NSDL-16 digit DPID + CLID), Name,
client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN {self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) to Company at arlrapurtiyaboe goun or to RTA at heetalra@gmailcom

ADDITIONAL MSCLOSURE AS PER REGULATION 36(3) OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATION & DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015
Prufile Mr. Ravi Kamra h Wrs. Satyawati Parashar Mr. Mansour Abmed

{Independent Director)

(Independent Director)

{re-appeintment retirement by

rotataion rotation)

Qhn

Mr. Ravi Kamra was appointed on
30,09.2015 an independent Director

Mrs. Satyawati Paraghar is a Woman cum

Independent Director of the Company.

Mr. Mansoor Ahmed is a businessman
and has pood business exposure. He

and his tenure shall enyd 30® September, | She is post Graduate. possesses experience of more than 20
2020. He has widespread experience in Years.
Industry.. e is an MSC and has good
business exposure and sense of
reasonability. tle possesses a rich
experience of more than 25 years and
also possess good knowledge of
accounts and finance.
Disdosure NIL NIL
of
Relatienship
5 Between
Directors
| Inter-Se
Listed 1. New EraAlkaloids & Exports 1. New EraAlkaloids & Exports Natura Hue Chewm Limited {NH{L)
Companies Limited (NEAL) Limited {NEAL)
{Other Than | 2. Natura Hue Chem Limited {NIICL) 2. Natura liue Chem Limited {NHCL)
Ashoka 3. Vaswani Industries Limited (VIL)
Refineries
Limited] In
Which
appointes
Holds
Directorship
And
Committee
Membership
Directorship | 1. SBL Energy Limited (SBEL) NIL Presswell Industries {India) Limited
other than 2. Finology Ventures Private Limited
Listed
Chairperson | Name of | Name of the 'Designation | Name of | Name of the | Designation | Name of | Name of the | Designation
/ the Committee the Committee the Committee
Membership | Company o . i Company i ) Company S
of the NHCL Audit i Member NHCL Audit Chairperson | NHCL Stakeholder | Chaimerson
Comrmittees Committee Committee Relationship
NHCL Stakeholder | Member NHCL Stakehoider | Chairpersen Committee
Relationship ! Relationship
Committee .} Committee )
| NEAL Audit Memher NEAL Audit Chairpersan
Committee ) ) ) Committee ! !
NEAL Stakeholder | Member NEAL Stakeholder | Chairperson )
Relationship ! Relaticnship |
Committee ! Committee !




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
Following Statement, pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013, sets out the material facts relating to the item Nos. 3 to 9 mentioned in this notice:

;':;ri Rav(i).l(amra is a successful entrepreneur. He shall complete his 1st term of consecutive
five years on 30th September, 2020. No event has occurred during the previous years
which have affected their independency and also he has submitted declaration that he
meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act. Therefore
Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended their re-appointment for
another term of consecutive five years and subsequently Board has approved their re-
appointment subject to approval of members. The Board considers that his association
would be of fruitful to the Company and is desirable to avail the services of Shri Ravi Kamra
as an independent Director and therefore the Board recommends the passing of the

Resolution as set out in the Notice.

Except Shri Ravi Kamra, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or

otherwise, in the resolution.

ITEM NO. 4:
Mrs. Satyawati Parashar is a successful Businesswoman. She shall complete her 1st term of

consecutive five years on 30th September, 2020. No event has occurred during the
previous years which have affected her independency and also she has submitted
declaration that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the
Act. Therefore Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended their re-
appointment for another term of consecutive five years and subsequently Board has
approved their re-appointment subject to approval of members. The Board considers that
his association would be of fruitful to the Company and is desirable to avail the services of
Mrs. Satyawati Parashar as an independent Director and therefore the Board recommends

the passing of the Resolution as set out in the Notice.

Except Mrs. Satyawati Parashar, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested,

financial or otherwise, in the resolution.




Smt. Satyawati Parashar does not hold by herself or for any other person on a beneficial
basis, any shares in the Company. She is not related to in any way with any other Director

or KMP of the Company.

ITEM NO. 5:

The market scenario is not upto the mark as of now and it has become very necessary to
diversify the business of the Company and therefore Board has proposed to enter into new
market and explore new avenues so that present financial condition of the Company can be

improved and also benefits can be passed on to the different stakeholders of the Company.

A Special Resolution in terms as set out in Item No. 5 of the accompanying Notice is placed

before the members in the Meeting for approval.

None of the Directors or KMP of the Company or their relatives are concerned or

interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

By order of the Board
For, Ashoka Refineries Limited

“T ke (Ruppal Padhiar)
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Date: 24 September, 2020
Place: Raipur (C. G.)




ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED

. Reg. Off: 501, WALLFORT OZONE, FAFADIH RAIPUR (C.G) 492001
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- www.ashokarefineries.com Email: arlraipur@yahoo.com

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To the Members
Ashoka Refineries Limited,
Raipur (C. G.) 492001,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 29th Annual Report on the business and

operation of the Company together with audited statement of accounts for the year ended on
31st March, 2020.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Particulars i _SII_Marc_h, 20@ |__ 31*‘t March 2019 |

" Operating Income _' 0 0.00 f

' Other Income T 134662400  820,149.00 |
_Total Receipts: 134662400 © 8,20,149.00
" Total Expenses R 17,16,754.52 |_ -~ 7,7937510

 Profit/ (Loss) BeforeTax: . (3,70,130.52) 1__ 4077390 |
Prlor Period Expenses _' (10,600.00) ' 0.00

T s
Proﬁt/ (Lm';) for the penod (3 59 530. 52] _ 30 173.90

E_a_rnmgs Per Sh Share (inRs) “(0 11). | _ 0 01

2. PERFORMANCE REVIEW & PROSPECTS FOR THE CURRENT YEAR
Your Company has recorded an amount of Rs. 13,46,624,00 under the head other

income and incurred expenses for the year amounting to Rs. 17,16,754.52. The expenses
occurred were high due to bad-debts incurred by the Company and also COVID-19 has
made drastic impact throughout the world and so has also affected the company,
business was affected due to complete as well as partial lock down by the Government
and limiting the resources available. When there is no carning; bearing of fixed costs
becomes a challenge for a small company like us. Somehow the company has managed
the staff and other necessary expense and is hopeful that the situation will become
favourable in coming years.

Your directors are making continuous efforts and feel the current year will be fruitful.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERV
The loss incurred during the year is proposed to be transferred to Profit & Loss
Account.

4, DIVIDEND
In view of losses, your directors ar
year uhder review.




5. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
The Company is not running any industry. The management & employer reiations
continue to be cordial.

6. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company.

7. LISTING
The Company continues to be listed on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE). All the dues
whether relating to Stock Exchange, Depositories and Registrar & Transfer Agent stands
paid. The company is duly complying with all the requirements laid under SEBI (LODR)
regulations, 2015,

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL

POSITION OF THE COMPANY
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
have occurred during the current year.

9. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAIL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Company has adequate [nternal Control System, commensurate with its size, scale
and operations. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and
adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its compliance with operating
systems, accounting procedures and policies of the Company.

During the year no reportable material weakness in the design or operation was
observed.

10. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS
OR C T NALS ACTING G N N STA
COMPANY'’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE
There are no such orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future,

11. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. The
Company is also not a subsidiary of any other company.

12. DEPOSITS:
The Company did not accept any deposit within the meaning of Section 73 of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. As such there are no small
depositors in the company.

13. STATUTORY AUDITORS
M/s Agrawal Shukla & Co,, Chartered Accountants (Firm registration nur : 326151E)
who were appointed in 26t AnnuafGeneral Meeting for a period of conséehgive five

years continues from w::lu;s;gg‘ GEthe 26t Annual General Meeting of the Eompany

)

R Ty, ] 1y K



till the conclusion of the 315t Annual General Meeting to be held in 2021-22 continues to
hold the office of Statutory auditor and has also given their consent and eligibility
certificate to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company on a remuneration to be decided
by the Board of Director and the Auditor mutually.

14. AUDITORS OBSERVATION:
The Auditor’s Report for the year ended 31st March, 2020 does not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remarks. The Auditors Report is enclosed with the
financial statement in this Annual Report.

15. Directors

a) Appointment/re-appointment/resignation

i. Executive Directors
There is no change in the Executive Directors the Company.

il. Key Managerial Personnel
Pursuant to the provisions of section 203 of the Act, the key managerial
personnel of the Company are Mr. Surendra Singh Sandhu {Managing Director),
Ms. Ruppal Padhiar (Company Secretary) and Mr. Tulsiram Sahu (Chief Financial
Officer) as on 31st March, 2020.

iii. Retirement by Rotation
Mr. Mansoor Ahmed, a director of the Company shall retire by rotation at the

ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board of Directors on the recommendation
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended his re-
appointment.

iv. Non-Executive Directors
e Mr. Ghanshyam Soni who was appointed as independent directors at the annual
general meeting held on 26t September, 2016. Continues to act as Independent
Director of the Company and has submitted a declaration that each of them
meets the criteria of independence as provided in section 149(6) of the Act and
there has been no change in the circumstances which may affect their status as
independent director.

¢ Mr. Ravi Kamra and Mrs. Satyawati Parashar who were appointed as
independent directors on 30t September, 2015 shall complete their 15t term of
consecutive five years on 30% September, 2020. No event has occurred during
the previous which has affected their independency and also they have submitted
declaration that each of them meets the criteria of independence as provided in
section 149(6) of the Ac. Therefore Nomination and Remuneration Committee
has recommended their re-appointment for an another term of consecutive five
years.

During the year, the Qﬁkexgcutive directors of the Company had no pecuniary
relationship or transagftons G}itlfoghe Company. /\@ 3k R
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b) Declaration by Directors under Section 184

Directors declare that no directors are disqualified from being appointed as Director of
the Company under Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013.

. 16. SHARE CAPITAL

17.

18.

19,

Authorised Capital of the Company is Rs.3,75,00,000.00 divided into 37,50,000 equity
shares of Rs.10.00 each further the issued, paid-up and subscribed capital stands at
Rs.3,40,19,000.00 divided into 34,01,900 equity shares of Rs.10.00 each. There have
been no changes in the Share Capital of the company, Further, Company has not -

a. Issued any equity shares with differential rights during the year.
b. Issued any sweat equity shares during the year
c. Issued employee stock options during the year.

d. Made any provision for purchase of its own shares during the year.

SECRETA DIT

In terms of provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 Act read with the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the
Board of Directors had appointed Satish Batra & Associates LLP, a Practicing Company
Secretary firm for conducting secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year
2019-20. His report is annexed herewith as Annexure-1.

The report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
Management’s Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated
under Schedule V of SEBI (LODR} Regulations, 2015 is presented in Annexure-2.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Corporate governance is the system of rules, practices, and processes by which an

organisation is directed and controlled. It essentially involves balancing the interests of
a company's stakeholders such as shareholders, senior management executives,
customers, suppliers, financiers, the government, and the community. Company being
listed on Bombay Stock Exchange and has duly entered into the Listing Agreement with
the Stock exchange and had been complying with all the applicable requirements of
SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements), 2015 from time to time. Whereas
Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses {b} to (i) of sub-regulation {2) of regulation 46 and para
C, D and E of Schedule V of the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 are not applicable on
your company as it is not having paid up capital exceeding rupees ten crore and net

worth exceeding rupees twenty-five crore. Therefore, it is not required to provide a

__.—-. . '\..'r.*) \\
seperate report on Corporate Governhace,
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The Company has duly constituted Audit committee, Nomination & Remuneration
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee. Committees are consituted as per
the mandate of the Companies Act, 2013 in line with the Regulations of SEBI {(LODR)
Regulations, 2015. The members of the Committees are duly complying with their roles

and responbilities as presecribed under the Act and Regulations from time to time.

20. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Your Company did not enter into any contract or arrangement during the financial year
with related parties. Form AOC-2 as required under the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 is attached as Annexure-3.

21. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 92(3} OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Extract of Annual return for the year 2019-20 {MGT-9) of the Company is annexed
herewith as an Annexure-4 to this report and also a copy of Annual Return filed in MGT-
7 for the year 2018-19 has been placed on the website of the Company.

22. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY & TECHNICAL ABSORPTION:
The Company is not a manufacturing Company and as such no provisions of
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption under Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are attracted.

As the Company has not carried out any activities relating to the export and import
during the financial year. There is no foreign exchange expenses and foreign income
during the financial year.

23. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
The Company is not covered under Section 135(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. Hence,

no policy or disclosures are required to be made under the said section or applicable

rules.

24. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors met 4 (four) times 30% May, 2019, 14t August, 2019, 14+
November, 2019 and on 13% February, 2020 during the year under review. Proper
notices of the meeting were given to all the Directors and intimation were duly made to
Stock Exchange regarding the conducting of the Board Meeting and its outcome.

_PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Detalls of Loans, Guarantees, and Investments covered under the provisions of Section
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in Notes to the Financial Statements.

’ T
26. OSURE OF TO
As per Section 197(12) read thh Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Pers mwtfﬁqles 2014, no remuneration has been pald to

any of the Dlrecthpany« s -.r.} 2
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27. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
Risk Management is a very important part of business as it is an inherent part of any
business uniess and until a Company takes a risk can’t achieve success. Higher the risk
maximum the return. Therefore, your directors keep a close watch on the risk prone
areas and take actions from time to time. The policy of the Company is to comply with
statutory requirements and try to overcome the risk of penalties and prosecutions.

The Company does not have any insurable assets, However, the policy of the Company is
to keep insured all insurable assets to keep them adequately insured against risks and
uncertainties like fire, riot, earthquake, terrorism, loss of profit, etc.

28. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to requirement under Section 134(5} of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect
to Directors’ Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed:-

i. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March,
2020, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

il. The directors have ensured that all applicable accounting policies are applied
by them consistently and directors have made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company as at 315t March, 2020 and of the profit and loss of the
Company for that period;

iil. The directors had taken and continue to take proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv. The directors had prepared and continue to prepare the annual accounts on
a going concern basis;

v. The directors had laid and continue to lay down internal financial controls to
be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively; and

vi. The directors had devised and continue to devise proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

29, PERSONNEL:

There was no employee receiving remuneration attracting provisions of section 134(3)
(q) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3} of rules the Companies
(Appointment & Remunerati agerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,
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30. PREVENTION SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

Your Company has duly constituted an internal compliance committee to look after
cases related to harassment towards women at the workplace. Your director further
state that during the year under review, there were no reported instances to the or by
the Committee pursuant to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace {Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,

31. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Your directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for contributions
made by employees of the company and cooperation extended by the bankers and all
persons who have directly and indirectly contributed to the success of the company.

Your directors also acknowledge the trust and confidence you have reposed in the
company.

BY AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD.

(Tulsi Ray Séh-{lj"\,@
DATED: 02/09/2020 Direct ;‘ & CFO ?‘"
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098931-26091, 0771-4048130
Email: safishbatra40@yahoo.co.in

SATISH BATRA & ASSOCIATES LLP

COMPANY SECRETARIES
2rd floor, Ashoka Plaza, Ashoka Ratan,
Vidhan Sabha Marg, Shankar Nagar,
Raipur 492007 (C. G.)

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For the financial year ended 31% March, 202¢

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

The Members,

Ashoka Refineries Limited,
501, Wallfort Ozone,
Fafadih

Raipur {C. G.) 492001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by ASHOKA REFINERIES
LIMITED, (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretanal audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020 (‘Audit Period') complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by Ashoka Refinerieg_Li

imited for the financial year ended on 31%
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I The Companies Act, 1956 as well as 2013 and the Rules made there under;

fi. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA') and the rules made there
under;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under:

lv. The following Regulations and Guideiines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act"):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Reguiations, as amended from time to time;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, as amended from time to time:

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009:

We have aiso examined compliance with the applicable provisions of the following:
a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

b) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock
Exchange.

¢) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disciosure
requirements) Regulations, 2015 and amendments thereto;

d) The Apprentices Act, 1961
e) The Income Tax Act, 1961

f)  The Negotiable Ihstruments Act, 1881

g) The Sexual Harass;ﬁé " ":'"1_ at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
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We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

None of the Board of Directors of the Company are have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board/ Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such Statutory Authority for the time being.

Adequate notice has been given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda tems
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out in proper manner
as recorded in the minutes of the meeting of the Board of Director or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be.

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its officers for systems
and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances under other Acts, Laws and
Reguiations applicable to the Company.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines as mentioned above.

We further report that during the audit report there were no specific events/actions having a
major bearing on the affairs of the afnpad ™




NOTE:

There was no physical search made by us while preparing this report due to the ongoing
lockdown imposed to prevent the spread of pandemic COVID-19 virus but the Company
has provided a online support for preparing this report and we have verified the documents
online and also kept the same for our records.

| hereby affirm that this report is being issued after an online search and verification of all
documents and records of the Company.

For, Satish Batra & Associates LLP,

Place: Raipur (C.G.)
Date: 30™ May, 2020

{8¢ish Batra)

~S=C P No.: 2875
UDIN: FG01316B000312583




ANNEXURE-2
yCUSSE

R - KIN MEN
This report contains forward-looking statements based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events,
The Company, therefore, cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be
realized. The Company’s actizal resuits, performance ot achievemenis can lhus differ materiaily from thuse
projected in any such forward-looking statements. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend,
modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or
events.

SERVICES

Company is engaged in Cargo handling services. Due to removal of restriction on import, this is excellent field to
provide services to the importers. The size of the Company needs to be expanded to enter this industry on a large
scale for which Directors are concentrating their attention.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Your Company has recorded an amount of Rs. 13,46,624.00 under the head cther income and incurred expenses
for the year amounting to Rs. 17,16,754.52. The expenses occurred were high due to bad-debts incurred by the
Company and also COVID-19 has made drastic impact throughout the world and so has also affected the company,
business was affected due to complete as well as partial lock down by the Government and limiting the resources
available. When there is no earning; bearing of fixed costs becomes a chailenge for a small company like us.
Somehow the company has managed the staff and other necessary expense and is hopeful that the siuation wiii
become favourable in coming years.

MARKETING

The Company is making all efforts to revamp its marketing in new areas.

SWo

Our strength is cur determination, weakness is the low equity base, opportunities are multiples and threats are
practically none.

The financial highlights are as under:-

Fig.in lacs
Turnover for the year (inciuding other income) 2019-20 1346
Provision for taxation -
Profit/Loss after tax (3.59)
Paid-up Equity Share Capital as on 3 1% March'2020 340.19
INTERNAL CONTROL

The Company has an internal control system, commensurate with the size of its operations, adequate records and
documents were maintained as required by laws. The Company’s audit Committee reviewed the internal control
system. All efforts are being made to make the internal control system more effective.

G RE ING
During the year under review, Company has commenced no activity.

RISK AND CONCERNS
In any business, risks and prospects are inseparable As a responsihle management, the Company’s prinrinal

endeavor is to maximize returns. The Company continues to take all steps necessary to minimize losses through
detaited studies and interaction with experts.




ANNEXURE - 3
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entercd into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section (1} of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

Sr.No  |Particulars Detaik
(a) Name(s} of the related party and nature of Nil
; relationshlp
(b) Nature of contracts /arrangements /transactlons Nil
(c) Duration of the contracts / Nil
arrangements/transactions
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or Nil
transactions including the value, if any
(e} Justification for entering into such contracts or Nil
arrangements or transactions
(f) ' date(s} of approval by the Board Nil
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil ;
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in Nil
general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

2, Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

mame of the Related | Nature of Duration of | Salient Terms of the Date(s) of Amount
Party rebtionship | Contract Contract approval by the |paid as
Board, if any: advances, if
any: ;
Ms. Ruppal Padhiar | CS (KMP) - Remuneration as stated | 30/05/2018 |Nil
Remuneration in terms of

appointinent letter

Mr. Ravi Kamra Independent |5 years from |Independent Director- |- NIL
Mr. Ghanshyam Soni | Director i date of non-executive

Mrs. Satyawati appeintiment

Parashar

DATED: 02/09/2020
PLACE: RAIPUR (C. G.)




- ANNEXURE 4

ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED

ANNEXURE TO DIRECTORS' REPORT

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN (Form No. MGT-9)

as on the financial year ended on 31.03.2020

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1] of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) _|CIN:- L15143CT1991PLC0O06678

ii) |Registration Date 01/10/1991

iii)| Name of the Company ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED
iv){Category / Sub-Category of the Company CompanyLimited By Shares

INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY

v) |Address of the Registered office and contact 501, WALLFORT OZONE, FAFADIH RAIPUR,

details CHHATTISGARH-492001
Email Address: arlraipur@yahoo.com
vi)|Whether listed company Yes / No YES
vii]Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar |BEETAL Finance & Computer Services (P) Limited
and Transfer Agent, if any BEETAL HOUSE, 3rd Floor, 99 Madangir, Behind LSC, Near

Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, Delhi - 110062
Telephone :011- 29961281
Email Address - hbeptalrta@omail Com

IL. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

SR. NO. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code ofthe | % to total turnover of
Product/ service the company
1 NQ INCOME DURING THE YEAR
I I

I11. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

SI. No.| NAME AND ADDRESS OF CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of shares| Applicable Section
THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY/ held

NIL




4, SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)

i) CATEGORY WISE SHAREHOLDING

CATEGORY OF SHAREHOLDERS NO. OF SHARES AT THE BEGINNING OF THE NO. OF SHARES AT THE END OF THE YEAR % CHANGE
YEAR DURING THE
- YEAR
DEMAT|PHYSICAL TOTAL % OF| DEMAT| PHYSICAL TOTAL| % OF TOTAL
TOTAL SHARES
SHARES
A. Promotors
{1) Indian
(a) Individual/ HUF 973800 181100 1154900 33.95%| 973800 1813100f 1154900 3395% 0.00%
{b) Central Govt 0 ¢ o]  o0.00% 0 D 0 0.00% 0.00%
(] State Govt. 0 0 "] (.0 % 0 0 {0 0.00% 11.00%
(d) Body Corporate 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
{e) Banks/ FI 0 0 o] 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
[f) Any other a 0 0 0.00% 0 ] 0 0.00% 0.00%
Subtotal (A) (1) :- 973800 181100 1154900 | 33.95% | 973800 181100] 1154%00 33.95% 0.00%
(2] Foreign
(a} NRI Individual 0 Q o]  0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
(b) Other [ndividuai O 1] ] 0.0084 1] i) [ 0.00% 0.00%
(<) Body Corporate 1] { 0 0.00% 0 0 [ 0.00% 0.00%
{d) Banks/ Fl 0 0 of 000% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
{e] Any other 0 ) ol 000 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
subtotal {A) (2} :- ) 0 o] 6.00% ¢ o g 0.00% 0.00%
Total Shareholding of Promotors 973800 181100 1154600| 33.95%| 973800 181100| 1154900 33.95% 0.00%
(a) = (A)A)+(A)(2)
B. Public Sharehclding
1} [nstitutions
{a) Mutual Fund 0 0 o] 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
(b) Banks/ Fl 0 10000 10000 0.2%% 0 10000 10000 0,29% 0.00%
{¢) Centra) Govt 0 0 o] 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
{d) State Govt [s) 0 0 o]  0o00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
{e] Venture Capital Fund 0 0 o] o.o0% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
(f}Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
(&) F1I 0 0 0|  0.00% [ 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
(h) Foreign Venture Capital a 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
(i} Funds other (Specify) g 0 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0.00% 0.00%
Subtotal (B) {1} :- 1] 10000 100409 0.29% [ 10000 16000 0.29% 0.00%
[2}Kan-Institutions
(a) Body Corporate
i) Indian 17740 7500 25200 0.74% 15300 3500 18300 0.55% -0.19%
ii] Overseas [\ 0 0 0% 0 0 0 0% 0.00%
(b) Individuals
i) holding nominal shares capital 21200 332300 353500 10.3%%| 176200 743400 919600 27.03% 16.64%
ii) holding nominal shares capital in 163100 1671000 1834100 5391% 21300 1252600 1273500 37.45% -16.47%
excess of 1 lakh
(c) Others
(i} NRI - REPARTIABLE 0 24000 24004} 0.71% 0 24000 24000 0.71% 0.00%
{ii) Clearing Member 0 200 200 0.01% 0 300 300 D.01% 0.00%
{iii) Other-Individual HUF 0 [ 0 0.00% 400 0 300 0.01% 1.01%
Subtotal {B) (2) 2020001 2035000 2237000 0.65757{ 213200 2023800 | 2237000 65.76% -0.01%
Total Public Shareholding (B) = 202000| 2045000 2247000 66.05%{ 213200 2033800 2247000 £6,05% -0.01%
{(B)(1)+(B)(2)
C. Shares held by Costodian for 0 o 0 0.00% 0 0 [ 0.00% 0.00%
1GDRs & ADRS
Grand Total (A+B+C) 1175800 2226100 3401900| 100.00%| 1187000 2214900| 3401900 100.00% 0.01%




11. SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS
=R NO |SHAREHOLDER'S NAME SHAREHOLDING AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR  |SHAREHOLDING AT THE END OF THE YEAR | % CHANGE IN
SHARE
NO.OF % OF TOTAL |%OF SHARES PLEDGED |NO. OF SHARES |% OF TOTAL [%0F sHARES |HOLDING
. SHARES  |SHARESOF |/ ENGUMBERED TO SHARESOF |pLEDGED ;  |DVRINGTHE
T TOTAL SHARES THE EMCUMBERED |YFAR
COMPANY COMPANY  JTOTOTAL
SHARES
1{SRI MAHESH KODWANI 30000 0.88 [ 20000 0.88 o 0.00
2IMAHESH KODWANI{H.U.F.} 31300 0.92 ] 31300 (3,92 f 0.00
3{SHRI BHARTI DEVI KODWANI 30500 0.0 0 20500 0.90 0 0.00
4|SUDHIR SINGH MOURYA 30700 0.90 C 20700 0.90 0 .00}
5 IRAVI VASWAN! 30000 0.88 o 30000 0.88 0 0.00
6| PRAMOD YASWAN| 28600 n.ﬁ o 28600 0.64 0 0.00]
7| ALOK CHOUDHARS 29300 0.86 0 29300 0.06 0 0.00;
BINILESH N BUDHBHATTI 36000 0.88 [ 30000 088 0 0.00
5| AVDHESH KUMAR JAIN 32900 0.97 o 32900 0.97 D 0.00]
10}AJAY CHOUDHARY 33000 0.97 o 33000 0.97 0 0.00
11ALOK AWADHIYA 31400 052 o 31400 0.92 0 0.00
12]HIMMAT LAL SAHU 29200 0.86 o 29200 0.86 0 0.00
13|SATYA AG 30800 091 0 091 of 0.00}
14|UMESH KUMAR SAHU 32800 0.96 [ 32800 0.96 D 0.00
15|MANSOOR AHMED 7500 022 o 7500 0.22 0 .00
16[KISHORE ATLANL 109500 322 [ 109500 122 0 0.00
17| RAIESH ATLANI 110000 3.23 o 116000 3123 0 0.00
18[SANA RAJESH ATLANI 124900 367 o 124900 167 0 .00
19|ARUN KUMAK TAMRAKAR 32000 0.94 0 12000 0.94 0 0.00
20|YEWAN KUMAR SAHU 10000 0.29 Q 10000 0.29 0 0.00
21|GANESH KUMAR YADAY 2500 0.09 o 2900 0.09 0 0.00
22 |[GOKUL PRASAD SHARMA 30600 0.90 0 30600 0,90 D o,oa
23[SIIRENNRA SINGH SANDHIT K00 fl i ANCON negal 0 0
24| VISHWAIEET SINGH THAKUR 32000 n.gﬂ [ 32000 0.94 0 0.00
25| HIMMATLAL SAHU & SONS 30000 0.88 0 30000 0.08 0 0.00
26|REETA ATLANI 141004 4.14 Q 141000 4.14 1] 0.00
27|SHABIR MEMON 8000 024 o 3000 0.24 o 0.00]
28|SUDHIR DIXIT 25000 0.73 0 25000 0.73 0 0.00
29|K S N MURTHY 31000 091 0 33000 0.91 0 0.00
TOTAL PROMOTER 1,154,900 33.95 [ 1,154,900 33,95 0 0.00
SHAREHOLDING
TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL 3401900 100.00% o 3401900 100.00 0 0.00
I31. CHANGE IN PROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE 1S NO CHANGE]
SHAREHOLDING AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR CUMULATIVE SHAREHOLDING DURING THE YEAR
PARTICULARS
NO. OF SHARES % OF TOTAL SHARES OF |NO. OF SHARES % OF TOTAL SHARES OF THE
TIHE COMPANY COMPANY.
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1154900 33.95% 1154900 33.95%
Date wise Increase f Decrease in 0 0.00% 0 0.00%
Promoters Share halding during the
year specifying the reasons for increase.
/ decrease {eg allotment / transfer /
banus/ sweat equity etc):
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1154900 33.95% 1154500 23.95%
LV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (GTHER THAN DIRECTCRS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDER OF GDRS & ADRS):
SHAREHOLDING AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR CUMULATIVE SHAREHOLDING DURING THE YEAR
PARTICULARS NO. OF SHARES % OF TOTAL SHARES OF |NO. OF SHARES % OF TOTAL SHARES OF THE
THE COMPANY COMPANY
AT TIIE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
SURYAKANT TAMRAKAR 33500 0.98 33500 0.98
SRI YIKRAM SINGH TAMRAKAR 33400 0.98 33400 0.98
RAMESH SINGH THAKUR 32800 0.96 32800 0.96
HARISH CHANDRA VERMA 31000 0.91 31000 0.91
SANJAY TAMRAKAR 30600 0.90 30600 0.90
AJAY TAMRAKAR 29500 0.87 29500 0.87
SHAIK MOHAMMED HUSSAIN 26000 .76 26000 0.76
SHAIK JAHANGIR 17000 0.50 17000 0.50
SHRUTI D. KARIKAR 16900 0.50 16900 0.50
SANJAY LUNAWAT 16100 047 16100 0.47
AT THE END DF THE YEAR
SATISH KUMAR D [ 33800 0.99
AMITA KARNAVAT o 0 43600 0.99
SURYAKANT TAMRAKAR 13500 0.98 33500 0.98
SRI VIKRAM SINGH TAMRAKAR 33400 0.08 31400 0.98
RAMESH SINGH THAKUR 32800 0.96 32000 0.96
VIJAY KUMAR JOTWANI 0 0.00 31900 0.94
HARISH CHANDRA VERMA 31000 091 31000 091}
BANARAS PRASAD 0 100 30900 #at t Ve,
Fd . ~ -

L 5 M
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VINOL KUMAR GURJAR 1] 0.00 30800 091
[TANJAY TAMRAKAR 10600 0.90 30600 .90

V. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
SHAREHOLDING AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR SHAREHOLDING AT THE END OF THE YEAR

PARTICULARS

NO. OF SHARES % UF TOTAL SHARES OF |NO. OF SHARES % OF TOTAL SHARES OOF THE
SURENDRA SINGH SANDHU 30000 0.896% 30000 0.88%
MANSOOR AHMED 7500 0.22% 7500 0.22%
N©O CHANGE IN THE ABOVE SHAREHOLDING DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR

V. INDEBTEDNESS
INDEBTELNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST DUTSTANDING /ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE FOR PAYMENT

PARTICULARS Secured Loans excluding |Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

1) Principal Amount
i) Interest due but not paid
iii] Interest accrued but not
Total{i+i+ii)
Change in Indebtedness duriag the
financial year
- Addition
- Reduction 0
Net Change
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year

il Princlpal Amount
ii} Interest accrued but not due
iil} tnterest due but not pai
Total [i+ii+iii]

¥1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

1500000
0

"]
15000040

1500000
1]

0
1500000

=10 =R=
=1 =1 =1 =

=
=]

=

=N =]

=1 =1 (=]
=

1500000
1]

0
1500000

150000

=l

oloi

==l =l
oo |z |o

1500000

A. REMUNERATIGN TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTCQRS AND fOR MANAGER;
No remuneration has been paid

E. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:
No remuneratlon has been pald

C. REMUKERATION TQ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER /WTD:

Sr. no. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerlal Per
CEO Company Seretary CFO Total

et

Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 0 216,000 4 216000
sectlon 17{1} of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b)¥atue of perquisitefs 17{2)Income-tax ] o ] 1] bC\l
Act, 1961
(c}Profits tn liew of salary under section 1] i} i] 0
17[3) Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option 1] 0 a 0
Sweat Equity
Commission - as % of profit -others, 0 0 0 o
specify...
Others, please specify (Bonns) 15004 0 15000
TOTAL 0 231000 0 231000

(=]

LA
=
=
=

£

=

[R5

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF DFFENCES
Durlng the year, there were no penalties/ punishment/ compounding of offence under Companies Act, 2013

PLACE: RAIPUR
DATE: 02/09/2020




AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Head Office :- PankajAgrawal, B.Com FCA
129, MAHALAXMI CLOTH MARKET Pankaj Jain, M.Com., FCA
PANDRI, RAIPUR {CG)

PH. NO.4038192 MOB. 9826733366
Email : capankaj_jain@rediffmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS

ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED
RAIPUR (C.G.)

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of ASHOKA REFINERIES
LIMITED(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, and the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement (including other comprehensive income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended,
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “the Ind AS financial Statements), which we have signed under
reference to this report.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March,
2020 and its Profit (including other Comprehensive income), its changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Qur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.




Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most
significance in our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial statements as a

whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report Thereon

The Company’s management and Board of Directors areresponsible for the other
information. The other informationcomprises the information included in the Company’s
annualreport, but does not include the financial statements and ourauditors’ report thereon.
Our opinion on the standalone financialstatements does not cover the other information and
we do notexpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financialstatements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and,in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materiallyinconsistent with the standalone financial statements or ourknowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to bematerially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed,we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this otherinformation, we
are required to report that fact. We have nothingto report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the ind as
financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the state of affairs ,
profit/loss (including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with
the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate implementation and maintainance of accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that gives true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind As financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either




intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors Are Also Responsible for Overseeing the Company’s Financial
Reporting Process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind as Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these Ind AS financial statements.

A further description of the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS financial
statements is included in Annexure A. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.
A. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

(@)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of otir knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(<) The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss, the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Company as on 31 March, 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
the directors is disqualified as on 31 March,2020 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

(6 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure B, our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s Internal financial
controls over financial reporting, and




B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended, in our opinjon and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

(1) The Company did not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial positions.

(i)  The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any foreseeable losses.

(iii)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under
Section 197(16) of the Act:

In our opinion and according to the information andexplanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by theCompany to its directors during the current year
is inaccordance with the provisions of Section 197 of theAct. The
remuneration paid to any director is not inexcess of the limit laid down under
Section 197 of theAct. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not
prescribedother details under Section 197(16) of the Act which arerequired to
be commented upon by us.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Act, we give in the “Annexure C”, a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 326151E

(CA PANKA]J JAIN)
PARTNER

M. NO. 407917
Place: Raipur

Date: 17/07/2020



iii.

iv,

Vi,

ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

Auditor’s Responsibilities for Audit of Ind AS Financial Statement

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has internal financial controls with reference to Financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. ‘

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. Evaluate the overall
presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a
reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of
our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii} to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we ideaied uring our
audit.




Vii.

viii.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that'a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 326151E
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PARTNER

M. NO. 407917
Place: Raipur
Date:17/07/2020



ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

Independent Auditer’'s Report on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
[Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements” of our Report of even date to the members of
ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED
On the accounts of the company for the year ended 31* March, 2020]

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Ashoka
Refineries Ltd (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India”].

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”.] These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
»Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over

financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reportjpg=included




obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal contro] based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide

a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REG. NO. 326151E

(CA PANKA]J JAIN)
PARTNER

M. NO. 407917
Place: Raipur

Date: 17/07/2020



ANNEXURE CTO THE AUDITORS REPORT

With reference to the Annexure C referred to in the Independent Auditor’s Report to the
members of the Company on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31,
2020, we report the following:

i)

(il

(i)

(iv)

(v)
(vi)

(vii)

a&b) Based on our scrutiny of the Company’s Books of Accounts and other records
and according to the information and explanation received by us from the
management, we are of the opinion that the question of commenting on maintenance
of proper records of fixed assets and physical verification of fixed assets does not arise
since the Company had no fixed assets as on 31st March,2020 nor at any time during
the Financial year ended 31st March,2020.

(C) According to the information and explanation received by us, as the Company
owns no immovable properties, the requirement on reporting whether title deeds of
immovable properties held in the name of the Company is not applicable.

The Company is not engaged in trading and manufacturing activities. Hence, the
requirement of clause (ii) of paragraph 3 of the said Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of Loans to parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Hence, the question of reporting whether the terms and conditions of such loans are
prejudicial to the interest of the Company, whether reasonable steps for recovery of
overdue of such loans are taken does not arise.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act, with
respect to the loans and advances made.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from public.

According to the information and explanations provided by the management, the
Company is not engaged in production of any such goods or provision of any such
services for which Central Govt. has prescribed particulars relating to utilization of
material, labour, or other items of cost. Hence, the provisions of section 148(1) of the
Act do not apply to the Company. Hence, in our opinion, no comment on maintenance
of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act is required.

a} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of
accounts in respect of undisputed statutory dues including income tax, sales tax,
wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty,cess, Provident Fund and other
material statutory dues applicable to it have been regularly deposited during the year
by the Company with the appropriate authorities. As informed to us, the Employees
State Insurance Act, Investor Education & Protection Fund Act are not applicable to the
Company and hence they do not have any dues on these accounts.




According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, service tax, cess, wealth taxand other material statutory dues
applicable to it were in arrears as at 31 March, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

b)According to the records of the company there are no dues of income-tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, custom duty, wealth tax, excise duty / cess which have not been deposited
on account of any dispute except a TDS default of Rs. 2550/- payable as per traces
information.

(viii) According to the records of the Company, the Company has not borrowed from

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

financial institutions or banks or government issued debentures till 31# March, 2020.
Hence, in our opinion, the question of reporting on defaults in repayment of loans or
borrowing to a financial institutions, bank, government or dues to debenture holders
does not arise.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer of further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(ix) of the order is not applicable.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have
neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, noticed and reported
during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the Management.

According to the records of the Company, the Company has not paid or provided for
Managerial remuneration for the financial year ended 31* March, 2020. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xi) of the order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiit) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on out

examination of the records of the Company, transactions with the related party are in
compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our

(xv)

exarnination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any

preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-
cash transactions with directors or persons connected to him. Accordin
3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.




{(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934

FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FIRM REG. NO. 326151E

(CA PANKAJ JAIN)
PARTNER

M. NO. 407917
Place: Raipur
Date:17/07/2020




ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED

CIN NO: L15143CT1991PLCO06E78

Regd. Off. :- 501, Wallfort Ozone, Fafadih Chowk, Raipur-492001
AUDITED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020

{Amount in Rs)
SNO. Particulars Nate As at Mar 31, 2020 AsatMar 31,2019
1 ASSETS
A |Non- current Assets
a |Financial Assets
(i) Investments 1 12,688,166.00 12,048,438.00
(ii) Loans 2 3,859,543.00 7,555,200.00
b [Deffered Tax 2,801,908.00 -
_ Total Nog Current Assets| A 19,349,617.00 19,603,638.00
B |Current assets
a |Financial Assets
{i) Cash and cash equivalents 4 556,631.64 218,709.16
{ii) Loans : 2 . 5,300.00
b |Current tax assets 3Ja 133,927.00¢ 143,731.00
¢ _|Other Current Assets 3b 19,453.00 73.667.00
Total Current Assets B 710,011.64 441,407.16
Total Assets| 1=(A+B} 20,059,628.64 20,045,045.16)
1 Equity and Llabilitles
Equity
a |Equity Share Capital [} 34,019,000.80 34,019,000.00
b _|Other Equity 7 [15,766,211.36} (18,850,316.84)
Total Equity 1l 18,250,788.64 15,168,683.16
m Liabilities
A |Non Current Liabillties
a |Financial Liabilities
i. Borrowings 8 1,500,004.00 1,500,000.00
b _|Other non-current liabilitles 9a - 3,140,000.00
Total Non Current Llabilities A 1,500,000.00 ___4,640,000.00
B |Current Liabilites
a |Financial Liabilities
i. Trade payables
a) Cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 10 - 1,050.00
b} Outstanding dues of creditors other than above 146,482.00 -
b |Other current liabilities 9b 162,358.00 235,312.00
Total Current Llabilities B 308,840.00 236,362.00
Total Llabilities| Il={A+B) 1,808,840.00 4,876,362.00
Total Equity and Liabilldes] [1+10 20,059,628.64 20,045,045.16
As per our report of even date attached BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. FOR ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAN

3

(CA PANKA] JAIN)
PARTNER

M. NO. 407917
Place: Raipur

Date: 17/07/2020

RA SINGH SANDHU
Managing Mrector
DIN: 05173140

Director & CFO
DIN:01395347



ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED
CIN NO: L15143CT1991PLCO06678
Regd. Off. :- 501, Wallfart Ozone, Fafadih Chowk, Raipur-492001
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS AS AT 21ST MARCH. 2020

(Amount in Rs.]
SNO Particulars Year ended Year ended
31-Mar-20 31-Mar-19
1 Revenue from operations: R .
11 |Other income 11 1,346,624.00 820,149.00
Il |Total Income 1+ 1,346,624.00 820,149.00
IV |EXPENSES
a. Employees benefits expenses 12 231,000.00 213,000.00
b. Finance costs 13 2,463.56 1,793.10
c. Other Expenses 14 1,482,290.95 564,582.00
Total expenses (a+brcrdre+frg) v 1,716,754.52 779,375.10
¥ |Profit/Loss before exceptional items and tax (m-m (370,130.52) 40,773.90
Vvl |Exceptional items - -
Vil |Profit/Loss before and tax V-Vl (370,130.52) 40,773.90
Vill |Tax Expense
a) Current Tax - 16,600.00
b) Deffered Tax - -
¢) Prior Peniod Tax {10,600.00} -
IX [Profit/(loss) for the period VII-vil {359,530.52) 30,173.90
X |Other comprehensive income
A (i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss: 639,728.00 7,715,438.00
(if) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 2,801,908.00 -
B. (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
(it} Income tax relating to items that wlill be reclassified to profit or loss - -
XI |Total Comprehensive Income for the period 1IX+X 3,082,105.48 7,745,611.90
[Comprising Profit (Loss) and Other comprehensive Income for the period]
Xl [Paid-up Share Capital {par value Rs, 10/- each fully paid up) 34,019,000.00 34,019,000.00
XIll jEarnings per equity share (Par value Rs. 10 each) 15
i) Basic {0.11} 001
ii) Diluted (¢.11}) 0.01
The accompuanying notes form an integral part of the standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FOR ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED

FIRM REG. NO.326
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{CA PANKA) JAIL . ?;LUR SINGH SANDHU  TULS SMII{: . /
PARTNER _ Managing Director Director & CFQ "™-—~~
M. NO. 407917 DIN: 05173140 DIN:011395347
Place: Raipur

Date: 17/07/2020



ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED
CIN:L15143CT1991PLCO06678

L ! Regd. Off. :- 501, Wallfort Ozone, Fafadih Chowk, Raipur-492001

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE Year ENDED 31st MARCH 2020

{Amount in Rs.)
Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st]
March, 2020 March, 2019
A) Cash Flow From Operating Activities :-
1. Net Profit/(Loss) before Taxes and Exceptiona) Items (370,130.52) 40,773.90
Depreciation - -
Interest & Finance charges Charged toP& L A/c 3,463.56 1,793.10
Interest received from parties (539.270.00) (820,149.00)
2.0perating Profit before Waorking Capital Changes {505,936.96) (777.582.00)
 Adjustments for;-
Decrease/(I[ncrease)Trade & other Receivable 3,764,975.00 1,762,710.00
Increase/{Decrease)Trade Payables & other Liabilities 72,478.00 (1,874,149.00
Cash generated from Operations 2,931,516.04 (889,021.00
Direct Taxes Paid 10,600.00 (10,600.00)
Net Cash from Operating Activity (4) 2,942,116.04 (899,621.00)
B} Cash Flow From Investing Activities :-
Net Cash from Investing Activity (B) - -
C) Cash Flow From Financing Activities :-
Interest Paid (3.463.56) {1,793.10)
Interest received from parties 539.270.00 820,149.00
Repayment of Long Term Borrowings (3,140,000.00) -
Net Cash From Financing Activities (C) (2,604,193.56) 818,355.90
D) Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equlvalents (A)}+{B)}+{C)) 33792248 (81,265.10)
E) Cash and Cash Equivalent at beginning of the Year 218,709.16 299,974.26
F) Cash and Cash Equivalent at end of the Year {(D+E) 556,631.64 218,709.16

NOTE:-

1. The above cash flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out i accounting Standard {AS)-3 on Cash Flow statement as

notified by the Companies ( accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.
2. Previous Year figures have been regrouped / recast wherever necessary.

Place: Raipur
Date: 17/07/2020

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

INGH SANDHU
Managing Director
DIN: 05173140

.
Z
TULSI RAESAH_(J"

Director &
DIN:01395347
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ASHOKA REFINERIES LTD
CIN:L15143CT1991PLCO066T78

, REGISTERED OFFICE: 501, WALLFORT OZONE, FAFADIH, RAIPUR, C.G.-492009
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March-2020

NOTE 1:NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

Particulars As at 31 March, 2020]  Asat 31 March, 2019]
UNQUOTED NON TRADE
SBL ENERGY LTD (FORMERLY AMIN EXPLOSIVE PYT LTD) 6576621.00 5680505.00
220000 (PY 220000) EQUITY SHARE OF FACE VALUE RS 10/- EACH FULLY PAID UP
SPECIAL BLASTS LTD,RAIPUR 1196307.00 1122787.00
20000 EQUITY SHARES OF FACE VALUE RS.10/-EACH FULLY PAID UP
CHHATTISGARH STEEL & POWER LTD,, RAIPUR 1777754.00 2259330.00
52004 (PY 52000) EQUITY SHARE OF FACE VALUE RS. 10 EACH FULLY PAID UP
RAIPUR FORGINGS & CASTING PVT. LTD., RAIPUR, 0.00 0.00
40000 (PY 40000) EQUITY SHARE OF FACE VALUE RS. 10 EACH FULLY PAIT UP [Fully diminished on account
af impairment]
SR1 BALMUKUND POLYPACK PVT, LTD., RAIPUR, 313748400 2995736.00
50004 (PY 50000) EQUITY SHARE OF RS. 10 EACH FULLY PAID UP
| Aggregate Amount of Unquoted Investments 12688166.00 12048438.00
Note 2 LOANS
A. NON CURRENT
fParticulars As at 31 March, 2020  Asat 31 March, 2019
(a) Advances given for Capital Goods
Unsecured, considered good 0.00 0.00
(b) Security deposits
Unsecured, considered good
Telephone I].OUI Z2000.00
0.00 0.00
{c)Loans & advances to related parteis
(d)Other Loans & advances
Unsecured ,considered good 3859543.00 7553200.00
3859543.00 7555200.00
Total] 3859543.00 7555200.00
B. CURRENT
Particulars As at 31 March, 2020]  As at 31 March, 2¢19|
() Prepaid expenses - Unsecured, considered good 0.00 5300.00
Total 0.00 5300.00
Note 3 OTHER ASSETS
Particulars As at 31 March, 2ozor As at 31 March, 2019
3 (a) Current Tax Assets
TOS Receivahle 133927.00 143731.00
133927.00 14373100
3 (b) Other Current Assels
{b] Balances with government authorities
Unsecured. considered good
Mat Credit Entitlement 1099200 3147.00
(c} GST Credit 3461.00 70520.00
19453.00 73667.00




Note 4 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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Particulars As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 March, 2019
{a} Cash in hand 108116.00 38378.00|
[b] Bank Balances
1DBI 0.00 3712525
SBl 448515.64 143205.90
TOTAL 556631.64 218709.161
Note 5 OTHER BALANCES WITH BANK
Partculars As at 31 March, 2020]  Asat 31 March, 2019
(a} Earmarked Balances with Bank .
TOTAL . .
Note 6 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Partlculars Ag at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 March, 2019
Number of * Number of shares]
(a) Authorised
Equity shares of * 10 each with voting rights 3750000 37500000 3750000.00 37500000.00
1(&) 1ssued
Equity shares of * 10 each with veting rights 3401900 34019000 3401900.00 34019000.00
{¢] Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity shares of * 10 each with voting rights 3401900 34015000 3401900.00 34019000.00
Particulars
Notes:
(i} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:
Particulars Opening Balance | Fresh issue Other chan) Closing Balance
[Equicy shares with voting rights
Year ended 31 March, 2019
- Number of shares 3401900 0.00 3401900.00
- Amount (7} 34019900 4.00 34019000.00
Year ended 31 March, 2018
- Number of shares 3401900 0.00 3401500.00
- Amount 7] 34019000 0.00 34019000.00
Detalls of shares held by each shareholder helding more than 5% shares:
Class of shares / Name of shareholder As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 March, 20191
Number of 3 holding Number of shares held % holding|
Equitval ith voting 7ig]
Note 7 OTHER EQUITY
Particulars As at 31 March, 2020}  As at 31 March, 2019
Balance at the beginning of the Yeay -168850316.84 -2659592B.74
Profit for the year -359530.52 30173.90
Other Comprehensive Income recognised during the year (Incl. Tax of effect) 344163600 7715438.00
Balance at the end of the Year -15768211.36 -18850316.84/

-



Naote 8 BORROWINGS

A. NON CURRENT_
Particulars As at 31 March, 2020 | As at 31 March, 2019
LAY
UNSECURED LOANS
FROM CORPORATES
PressWell Industries Ltd 1500000.00 1500000.00]
TOTAL 1500000.00 1500000.00
[NO SECURITY OR GUARANTEE GIVEN BY THE COMPANY IN RESPECT OF LOAN FROM PRESSWELL INDUSTRIES LTD]
Note 9 OTHER LIABILITIES
A, NON CURRENT
Particulars As at 31 March, 20201 Asat 31 March, 2019
Trade payables
For Expenses U.DGJ 3140000.00
For Stotes & Spares
For Letter of Credit
(None of the enterprises rendering services to the company who are engaged in providing
services have given any information as required under “The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act 2006” Hence the company is not in a position to disclose the
required information nor provided any liabilities as required under the said Act)
Total Q.04 31400040.00
B. CURRENT
Partculars As at 31 March, 2020]  As &t 31 March, 2019
(a) Current maturities of long-term debt 0.00 0.00
{b) Interest accrued and due on borrowings OA[)UI 0.00
() Interest accrued on Unsecured Loan 0.00 0.00
{c) Statutory remittances
[d) Other payables
[Audit Fees 10000,00F 184712.00
(i) Salary & Wages Payable 126000.00 18000.00
{vii) Siting Fees Payable 21600.00 19800.00
[viii} TDS Payable 4200.00 220000
(ix) Income Tax Payable 0.00 10600.00
(x) GST Payable 558.00 ¢.00
Total 162358.040 235312.00
Note 10 TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars As at 31 March, 2020, As at 31 March, 2019
CREDITOR FOR EXPENSES 146482.00} 1050.00
*Trade Payables are in respect of goods purchased or services renderedfir ployess,profi Is and other
contractlin the narmal ¢ourse of business.
146482.00 1050.00
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ASHOKA REFINERIES LTD

CIN:L15143CT1591PLCOOS6TH

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March-2020

Note 11 Other income
Particulars For the year ended, For the year ended
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
(a) [nterest Income 539270.00 820149.00
(b} Consultancy Fee 800000.00
(] Interest on Incame tax refund 7354.00 0.0¢
Totat 1346624.00 820149.00
Note 12 Employee benefits exp
Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended|
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
(&} Administrative Salary 231000.00 213006.00
{b) Wages 0.00 0.00
Total 231000.00 213000.00
Nate 12 Finance costs
Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended|
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
{a) Bank Charges 346355 1793,10
Total 3463.56] 1793.10
Note 14 Other expenses
Particulars For the year eudedl For the year ended|
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
Administrative Expenses
{a) Audit Fees 20000.00 40000.00
v) Arrears on Listing Fee 0.00 000
(c) Bad debt written off 925524.00 28416.00
(d) Depository Expenses 23420.00 2378000
(e) GST interest & late fees 2220,00 10712.00
(1} TDS interest & late fees 1212.00 0.00
23] Legal Expenses 0.00 0.00
(b} Listing fee 300000.00 250000.00
[ Office & General Expenses 101358.00 18904.00
18] Postage & Telegram 04.00 0.00
() Printing & Stationery 38B06.00 11435.00
{0 Professional & Legal Fees 67140.50 15371.00
(m) ROC expenses 2400.00 7800.00
(n) Share transfer expenses 7112.30 $1130.00
(o) office rent 60000.00 67200.00
m Travelling Expense 12260.00 17934.00
(a) $itting Fees to Directars 10000.00 22000.00
(r) small balances w/o 2066.16 0.00
1482250.96 564582.00
Total 1482290.964 564582.00
Note 14 Other expenses (contd.)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2020 31 March, 2019
(i) Payments to the audlitors comprises (net of service tax Input credit, where
applicable):
(a) As auditors - statutory audit 20000.00 40000.00
(b) For taxation matters a.00 0.00
(] For company law matters & others 0.00 0.40
Total 20000.00 4000.00
Note 15: Earning Per Share (EPS)
Partlculars For the year ended| For the year ended|
31 March, 2019 31 March, 2015
(@) Profit After Tax As Per Statement Of Proflt And Loss -42321.19 -91741.00
{b) Weighted Average Number OF Equity Shares For Basic Eps (In No.) 31401900.00 3401900.00
{c} Weighted Average Number OF Equlty Shares For Diluted Eps {In No.) 3401900.00 34012900.00
(d) Face Value Of Equity Share {In Rs.) 10.04 10.00
(e) Basic Earning Per Shares {In Rs.) -0.01 -0.03
{n Diluted Earning Per Shacas [In Rs.) -0.01) 2 -0.03
T — ey




ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED
CIN: L15143CT1991PLC006678
REGISTERED OFFICE: 501, WALLFORT OZONE, FAFADIH CHOWK, RAIPUR CG

ING PART QF
15. Earni t share:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Net Profit / (Loss) attributable to the equity (3.59,530.52) 30,173.90
shareholders
Weighted average number of Equity Share 34,01,900.00 34,01,900.00
Nominal Value per share 10.00 10.00
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per share (0.11) 0.01

16. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond
with the current year's classification / disclosure.

17. There is no claim against the company not acknowiedged as debts.

18. Balance shown under the headings sundry creditors for Goods, expenses & others, sundry
debtors, other current assets, banks and advances to suppliers are subject to confirmations.
Necessary adjustment, if any will be made when the accounts are reconciled and settled.

19. In the opinion of the management there is no such events occurred after the date of Balance
sheet that needs discloser in these accounts,

20. In the Opinion of the board of directors, the loans, advances and current assets have a value on
realization in the ordinary course of business, at least equal to the amounts of which these are
stated and that the provisions for the known liabilities are adequate and not in excess of the
amount reasonably necessary.

21. As informed and explained to us, The Company is not engaged in trading and manufacturing
activities. Therefore the need for calculation of stock does not arise.

22. There were no employee at any time during the year drawing Rs.500000/- or more per month,

23, SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company has identified business segments as its primary segment.
24. Other related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year NIL
25. Subsidiaries - NIL

26. Directors & Key management personnel

Shri Surendra Singh Sandhu, Managing Director

Shri Mansoor Ahmed, Director Shri Ravi Kamra, Independent Director
Smt Satyawati Parashar, Independent Director

Shri Ghanshyam Soni, Independent Director

Shri Tulsi Ram Sahu, Director & CFO

Ms. Ruppal Padhiar, Company Secretary

a.
b.
¢
d.
e.
f

27. Relative of Directors & Key management personnel where transaction have been taken place-
NiL




28. Transaction with related parties referred to above in ordinary course of business.

Referred in Point
Nature of Transaction No. 25 above
[Amount(Rs.)]
Remuneration paid / salary 2,31,000/-
Sitting Fees 10,000/-
Outstanding 28,800/-

29. Details of Employee benefits as required by the Indian Accounting Standard 19 “Employee
Benefits” are given below:-

i) Defined ibution Plaps:-

During the year the company has not employed more than 10 employees and therefore no
Statutory Act Related employee are applicable.

TDS

(ii) Defined } fit plan:-

No provision has been made for Gratuity & actuarial valuation has not been made.

30. Balances under the TDS Receivable are subject to confirmation, as TDS has not been updated in
26AS.

31. Significant accounting policies adopted by the Company are disclosed in the statement
annexed to these financial statements as Annexure L.

FOR, AGRAWAL SHUKLA & CO. BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS FOR, ASHOKA REFINERIES LIMITED
FIRM REG. NO. 32615
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SURE SINGH SANDHU. TULSI i% SAHU

(CA PANKA] JAIN)

PARTNER MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR &
CFO

M NO. 407917 DIN: 05173140 DIN:
01395347

Place: Raipur
Date: 17/07/2020




Annexure-I
ACCOUNTING POLICIES:-

A. Basis of Compliance
The financial statements comply, in all material aspects, with Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind
AS’) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the 2013 Act’) read with Rule 3 of

the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other relevant provisions of the
Act.

B. Basis of Preparation:-

The financial statement has been prepared under the historical cost conventional accrual basis
of accounting. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date,

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Companies Act”), as applicable and
guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”). The Ind AS are
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016,

C. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements are in conformity with the recognition and
measurement principles of Ind AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities
on the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. Examples of
such estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, provision for income taxes and the useful
lives of property, plant and equipment.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and future
periods are affected.

Key source of estimation at the date of the financial statements, which may cause a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, within the next financial year, is in
respect of percentage of completion of contracts and recognition of probable loss, useful lives of
property, plant and equipment, provision for income tax and valuation of deferred tax assets,
and other provisions and contingent liabilities.

1. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

a. Property, plant and Equipment are stated at costs less accumulated depreciation and
impairment loss, if any.

b. Directly identified expenses are being capitalized. All other allocable expenses during the
period of construction for the project are being capitalized proportionately on the basis of the
value of assets on date of production.

2. DEPRECIATION

a. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment has been provided in the books of accounts, as
per the rates prescribed in schedule 1 of the companies Act, 2013 as per Straight Line Method.

b. Depreciation o%iﬁmpo and deductions from property, plant and e

quipment is being
provided on pro-pAt: /to the date of acquisition/disposal. oo 3




RECOGNITION OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

Mercantile method of accounting is employed. However where the amount is immaterial /
negligible and / or establishment of accrual / Determination of amount is not possible, no
entries are made for the accruals.

Interest on allotment/call/refund maney is accounted for on cash basis

PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made, Provisions are not discounted to its present
value and are determined based in best estimate required to settle the obligation at the balance
sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements. A contingent
asset is neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

INVENTORIES

Stock of raw material, stores, finished goods, spares are valued at cost or net realizable value,
and whichever is less. Net realizable value is calculated on the basis of average price of April i.e.
to the year-end. The cost of inventories of Raw Material is computed ton average cost basis.
Finished goods stocks are valued at the cost of raw material consumed and direct cost related to
production excluding depreciation.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

(i) Financial assets (other than a fair value)

The Company assesses at each date of balanice sheet whether a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be
measured through a loss allowance. The company recognizes lifetime expected losses
for all contract assets and / or all trade receivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an
amount equal to the 12 month expected credit losses or at an amount equal to the life
time expected credit losses if the credit risk on the financial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition.

(ii)  Non-Financial assets
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for
recoverability whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be
recoverable. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

OPERATING CYCLE

Based on the nature of activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of
assets and their realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has determined its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as
current and non-current.

TAXES ON INCOME

ampuigeRgurrent tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset
or liability durin?,’-ﬂ}effear. \erlnt and deferred tax are recognized in statement of profit and




loss, except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are aiso recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at
fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial labilities at fair value
through profit or loss} are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial
recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial assets at amortized cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if these financial assets are held
within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if these
financial assets are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset gives rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at
amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The
transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are immediately recognized in profit or loss.
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Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability is
) classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated
as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net
gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial
liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain
or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

10.  FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION
The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee,

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded in Rupees by applying the exchange rate
prevailing on the date of transaction. Transactions remaining unsettled are translated at the
rate of exchange ruling at the end of the year. Exchange gain or loss arising on settlement,
translation is recognized in the profit & loss a/c. S

11. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

a. Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contribution is charged to the
Profit & Loss A/c of the year when the contributions to the Government Funds is due.

b. Gratuity Liability is defined benefit obligations and are provided for on the basis of following
formula:-
Last drawn Salary * 15/26 * No. of Completed year of Services
The above calculation is done only for those employees who have completed continuous five
year of services. However, the above calculation of Gratuity is not as per Actuary Valuation

. Short Term Compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long Term
compensated absences are provided for based on actuarial valuation.

d. Actuarial gains / losses are immediate taken to the profit & loss account and are not
deferred.

12. ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

(a) Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is
computed in accordance with relevant tax regulations.

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences attributable to the
timing differences that result between taxable profit and the profit as per the financial
statement. Deferred tax assets & liabilities are measured using the tax rates and the tax laws
enacted or substantially enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty for its realization.

{¢) The taxable income of the company being lower than the book profits under the provision of the
income tax act 1961. The company is liable to pay Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) on its income,

(d) Considering the future profitability & taxable position in the subsequent years the company has
recognized MAT Credit as an asset by crediting the provision for income tax.

13.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets purchgs

e are measured at cost as of the date of acquisitjon, as applicable, less
accumulated 4g \

N( accumulated impairment, if any. Intangible assets are amortized
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on a straight line basis over their estimated useful lives from the date that they are available for
use. The estimated useful lives of the intangible assets and the amortization period are

reviewed at the end of each financial year and the amortization period is revised to reflect the
changed pattern, if any.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post
tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit /
(loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential
equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have been
issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are
deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per
share from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be
converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The
dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been
actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive
potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of
equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share
splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

SEGMENT REPORTING

The Company identifies primary segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks and
returns and the internal organization and management reporting structure. The operating
segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and for which
operating profit/loss amounts are evaluated regularly by the executive Management in deciding
how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. The accounting policies adopted for
segment'reporting are in line with the accounting policies of the Company. Segment revenue,
segment expenses, segment assets and segment liabilities have been identified to segments on
the basis of their relationship to the operating activities of the segment. Inter-segment revenue
is accounted on the basis of transactions which are primarily determined based on market

/ fair value factors. Revenue, expenses, assets and liabilities which relate to the Company as a
whole and are not allocable to segments on reasonable basis have been included under
“unallocated revenue / expenses / assets / liabilities”.
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